

Claudia Dehaut

Pembroke Pines, FL 33024

claud716@aol.com

(954) 593-9486

Highly efficient and compassionate RN with 20 years' experience working in a clinical/office setting. Dedicated to a multidisciplinary team, including mentoring and education of new nurses. Has an extremely caring nature that has guided/assisted staff, patients, their families, and students during the various stages of nursing care. Able to remain calm under pressure, make difficult decisions swiftly in fast-paced, high-tension, and emergent situation setting.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

University of Miami

October 2020 to Present

Performs fetal non-stress tests and evaluated fetal monitoring to determine fetal wellbeing.
Reviews, evaluates, and reports diagnostic tests to assess patient's condition.
Consults with physicians and other healthcare professionals related to assigned patients to assess, plan, implement, and evaluate patient care plans.
Assisting with scheduling acute/routine appointments, patient educations regarding prenatal and postpartum care, abnormal tests, and triage situations.
Under supervision of the provider, informs patient of lab results, call in prescriptions to pharmacy and return providers phone messages. Ensure that the pt. understands follow up and referral information.
Provides general health education within own level of expertise and as directed by the practitioner and nurse supervisor.
Prepares patient for and assists with examinations, procedures, and treatments.
Nurtures a compassionate environment by providing psychological support.
Performs appropriate patient tests and safely administers medications within the scope of practice.
Adapts to changing work demands and environment.
Plans, prioritizes, and adjusts assignments to accomplish goals and render superior patient care, seeks assistance when needed.
Adheres to University and clinic setting policies and procedures and safeguards University assets.

Registered Nurse

Memorial Hospital Miramar

April 2019 to October 2020

Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments
Assist in surgical procedures such as cesarean section deliveries, D & C, cerclage placement, and emergency obstetric situations.
Assisted physician with exams and minor surgeries.
Conducted and evaluated fetal monitoring to determine fetal wellbeing.

Implemented nursing plans of care, reviewed progress/status of patients and revised plans of care as needed.

Skillfully rendered patient care in accordance with all recognized nursing standards, procedures, and protocols

Assessed and implemented a plan of care for up to 4 high risk obstetrics clients.

Built rapport with patients and families and maintained productive working relationships with medical staff Identified and provided additional assistance and support to ensure quality patient care and positive outcomes.

Provided patient/family education as well as discharge planning.

Communicated with clients of diverse nationalities, in varied socioeconomic, cultural, and ethnic backgrounds, and in age groups from adolescence to elderly.

Assisted in the orientation of new staff members and continued resource for new staff RNs

Registered Nurse

Broward County Public Schools

January 2018 to April 2019

Observed the physical and mental development of students and provided medical care to students and staff, including emergency medical services as needed.

Administered medications and assisted with management of special healthcare needs, including asthma, allergies, GT feedings, ADHD, Autism, Cerebral Palsy, Seizures

Initiated and maintained care plans and assisted coordination of care of student in collaboration with team.

Documented all students' interactions, initiated parental contact, education, and referral to additional school personnel as appropriate.

Maintained accurate detained reports, medication, and immunization records.

Ensured that HIPAA compliance regulations are adhered to and ensure adherence to safety rules and procedures.

Providing regular hearing, vision, BMI screenings

Participate in the training programs offered to enhance the individual's skills and proficiency related to the job responsibilities.

Conducts assessment/evaluation of student abilities and needs relative to health status; attends and serves as a member of the IEP team to determine eligibility of students for program.

Registered Nurse

Memorial Regional Hospital

January 2003 to August 2017

Labor and Delivery

Performed all tasks with a patient-centered focus while seeking opportunities for improvement of processes and treatments.

Assist in surgical procedures such as cesarean section deliveries, D & C, cerclage placement, and emergency obstetric situations.

Proficiently carried out all duties with responsibility for providing quality and skilled one-on-one patient care

Promoted patient independence by teaching self-care skills and an understanding of conditions and medications.

Implemented nursing plans of care, reviewed progress/status of patients and revised plans of care as needed.

Skillfully rendered patient care in accordance with all recognized nursing standards, procedures, and protocols

Identified and provided additional assistance and support to ensure quality patient care and positive outcomes.

Built rapport with patients and families and maintained productive working relationships with medical staff.

Monitored, recorded, and communicated patients' condition with physicians as appropriate while utilizing computerized documentation systems such as OB trace view, CPN, and Epic.

Proficient in advanced fetal monitoring and interpretation

Assisted in the orientation of new staff members and continued resource for new staff RNs

Assisted physician/certified midwife during assessment, examination, treatment

Provided age appropriate and culturally sensitive care.

Initiate mother-baby bonding and breastfeeding during the initial post-delivery postpartum period

Assisted post-partum and NICU mothers on lactation techniques, pumping, and provided guidance and support.

Assisted in research and obtaining information for Performance Improvements projects

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Molloy College

1999

Diploma in Practical Nursing

Special Surgery School of Practical Nursing - New York, NY

1995

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: April 2022

State: FL

Skills

- HIPAA, OSHA, and Joint Commission compliant
- Experienced in Medical-Surgical, Triage
- Obstetrical, High Risk Antepartum and Postpartum Care
- Leadership skills and orientating new staff.
- Fluent in and comfortable interpretation/translation of Creole language
- Proficient with assessment and care of adolescent to adult medical and surgical patients
- Venipunctures for drawing blood and insertion of peripheral IVs, administration of IV fluids, IVPB, oral, IM medications and insulin administration protocols.
- Proficient in data entry
- EHR

- Outlook
- Advance Fetal Monitoring
- WebEx
- Nursing
- Epic
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Triage

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification